[image: image1.png]Cornell University
Student Assembly





	Organization
	Club Sports Council

	2012-2014 Allocation
	N/A

	2014-2016 Request
	$25.00

	Appropriations Recommendation
	$0.00


Rationale of the Committee
The Appropriations Committee recommends funding the Club Sports Council $0.00 for the 2014-2016 By-Line Funding Cycle. The Committee felt that the Club Sports Council is an important step in organizing club sports teams under a unified umbrella. However, Committee members were concerned that the relative youth and lack of clear funding priorities of the CSC created an organization that lacked the responsibility and clear funding process necessary for a group asking for more than $337,000 in funding. Committee members recognized that the SAFC does not adequately fund Club Sports teams in particular ways, but Committee members believed that the recent creation of the SAFC Performance Tier, combined with potential changes to SAFC regulations, could be much more successful and stable than funding club sports teams under a new umbrella organization.

Vote Totals
The Committee votes down, from the highest number proposed to the lowest, to give the group the advantage. The vote totals from the Committee were as follows:
	Amount
	Vote

	$25.00
	0-8-0

	$20.45
	2-6-0

	$19.22
	2-6-0

	$0.00
	6-2-0


Respectfully submitted, 

Geoffrey Block
Vice President for Finance
